Nazareth, Mike

From: Nazareth, Mike
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 1:48 PM
To: agatha.onwunli@famu.edu; angela.peterson@famu.edu; jerome fitz@famu.edy;

reginald.ellis@famu.edu; bhodge@fau.edu; mackoj@fau.edu; csaxby@fgcu.edy;
sacosta@fgcu.edu; ahoytiii@fiu.edu; dubeltra@fiu.edu; akonapelsky@floridapoly.eduy;
tdvorske@floridapoly.edu; bbarton@fsu.edu; kabarber@fsu.edu; bscholten@ncf.edu;
bbozkaya@ncf.edu; brian.boyd@ucf.edu; Devon.Jensen@ucf.edu; Traveis, Judith Carol;
Pritz, Steve; Duncan, R. Paul; clearch@unf.edu; mkuehner@unf.edu; mwebb@uwf.edu;

scapps@uwf.edu
Cc: Rebecca Augustyniak; Blair Monroe; Amy Finley; Nazareth, Mike
Subject: TEST new GCIS Online Form by Monday, October 4
Importance: High
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Hello Everyone,

The new GCIS online form is now up and available for testing!!! We ask every SUS institution to test multiple
times over the next week by Monday, October 4. Please send all requests for edits to me and CIMES (Blair,
Rebecca, Amy).

GCIS Test Site
https://cimes-web-dev.cimes.fsu.edu/LBARPS/gcis/site/index.cfm?fuseaction=students.studentForm

*click link Testing Export at the bottom to review your submissions

GCIS Payment
All invoices for billing and paperwork for signage are being prepared by CIMES/FSU to be sent to the following
payment contacts. FAMU/UCF, please confirm if your contact needs updating.



SUS University Payment Contact Title Email
FAMU Angela Peterson University Registrar angela.pet
FAU Jan Macko Director of Graduate Admissions mackoj@fa
FGCU Michele Brice Administrative Assistant mbrice @fg
FIU Clara Gonzalez Financial Analyst 3 gonzalcl@f
FPU Laura Marrone Associate Director Procurement Imarrone@
FSU Brian Barton Sr Associate Dean for Enrollment & Finance, Chief of Staff bbarton@a
NCF Nikita Bagley Program Coordinator for Graduate School nbagley@r
UF Ginger Gibson Executive Director, Finance and Administration in Engineering ggibson@u
UCF Brian Boyd University Registrar brian.boyd
UNF Megan Kuehner Director for Graduate School mkuehner(
UWF Melissa Webb Assistant Dean of the Graduate School mwebb@u'
Thanks,

Mike

Mike Nazareth

Director of Graduate Recruiting and Undergraduate Research
Director of SURF, Summer Undergraduate Research at Florida
ENGINE Founder and Manager
1949 Stadium Road, 201 Weil Hall, P.O. Box 116550

Herbert Wertheim College of Engineering, University of Florida
Gainesville, FL 32611-6550

352-294-7914

https://www.eng.ufl.edu/graduate

https://engine.eng.ufl.edu




